

FRIDAY, 11 MAY 2018

TO: ALL MEMBERS OF THE DYFED POWYS POLICE AND CRIME PANEL

I HEREBY SUMMON YOU TO ATTEND A MEETING OF THE **DYFED POWYS POLICE AND CRIME PANEL** WHICH WILL BE HELD IN **COMMITTEE ROOM 2, COUNTY HALL, HAVERFORDWEST AT 10.00 AM, ON FRIDAY, 18TH MAY, 2018** FOR THE TRANSACTION OF THE BUSINESS OUTLINED ON THE ATTACHED AGENDA

Mark James CBE

CHIEF EXECUTIVE



PLEASE RECYCLE

Democratic Officer:	Martin S. Davies
Telephone (direct line):	01267 224059
E-Mail:	MSDavies@carmarthenshire.gov.uk
Ref:	AD016-001

DYFED POWYS POLICE & CRIME PANEL

14 MEMBERS

CARMARTHENSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL - 3 MEMBERS

- | | | | |
|----|------------|-------------|---------------|
| 1. | COUNCILLOR | KEN HOWELL | (Plaid Cymru) |
| 2. | COUNCILLOR | JIM JONES | (Independent) |
| 3. | COUNCILLOR | ERYL MORGAN | (Labour) |

CEREDIGION COUNTY COUNCIL - 3 MEMBERS

- | | | | |
|----|------------|------------------|---------------------------|
| 1. | COUNCILLOR | LLOYD EDWARDS | (Welsh Liberal Democrats) |
| 2. | COUNCILLOR | KEITH EVANS | (Independent) |
| 3. | COUNCILLOR | ALUN LLOYD JONES | (Plaid Cymru) |

PEMBROKESHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL - 3 MEMBERS

- | | | | |
|----|------------|----------------|----------------------------|
| 1. | COUNCILLOR | MICHAEL JAMES | (Independent) |
| 2. | COUNCILLOR | STEPHEN JOSEPH | (Independent Unaffiliated) |
| 3. | COUNCILLOR | ROBERT SUMMONS | (Conservative) |

POWYS COUNTY COUNCIL - 3 MEMBERS

- | | | | |
|----|------------|----------------|----------------------------|
| 1. | COUNCILLOR | DAVID O. EVANS | (Independent) |
| 2. | COUNCILLOR | LES GEORGE | (Welsh Conservative Party) |
| 3. | COUNCILLOR | WILLIAM POWELL | (Welsh Liberal Democrats) |

CO-OPTED INDEPENDENT MEMBERS - 2 MEMBERS

- | | |
|----|---------------------------|
| 1. | PROFESSOR IAN ROFFE |
| 2. | MRS HELEN MARGARET THOMAS |

AGENDA

1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE AND PERSONAL MATTERS
2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST
3. TO SIGN AS A CORRECT RECORD THE MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON THE FOLLOWING DATES:

3.1 26TH JANUARY 2018;

7 - 12

3.2 16TH FEBRUARY 2018.

13 - 14

4. MATTERS ARISING FROM THE MINUTES (IF ANY).
5. QUESTIONS ON NOTICE FROM PANEL MEMBERS TO THE COMMISSIONER:

5.1 QUESTION BY COUNCILLOR A. LLOYD JONES:

“The government’s Serious Violence strategy published in April 2018 discusses a number of factors believed to contribute to the levels of serious violence in our communities. In particular at pages 29-30 the strategy discusses links between alcohol consumption, licensed premises and serious violence. Although it appears from the data contained in the strategy that the incidence of serious violence in Dyfed-Powys is comparatively low, please can the Commissioner confirm what progress has been made in developing a joint response to alcohol related crime and to promote a safer night time economy as referred to in Priority 1 in the Police and Crime Plan and provide the Panel with a copy of that joint response?”

5.2 QUESTION BY COUNCILLOR A. LLOYD JONES:

“The government’s Serious Violence strategy published in April 2018 at page 69 addresses the importance of working to build resilience to violence in local communities. In particular the strategy refers to the importance of working with young people so that they are aware of the risks of carrying a knife and the dangers it might lead to. Please can the Commissioner advise the Panel as to what progress is being made in relation to the elements of Priority 2 in his Police and Crime Plan that specifically relates to developing targeted prevention programmes for young people and providing funding for youth diversionary projects?”

5.3 QUESTION BY COUNCILLOR K. EVANS:

“In recent months we have seen what seems like a significant increase in the number of deaths and tragedies in the Force area. These vary from road traffic incidents to fire related and

unexplained loss of life. Is the Commissioner content that the Force has the appropriate skill sets and sufficient specialist Officers to undertake these varied investigations that are often multi-faceted in their nature?"

5.4 QUESTION BY PROFESSOR I. ROFFE:

"The Commissioner has set out his intentions to improve the performance of Dyfed Powys Police service. The recent PEEL: Police efficiency (including leadership) 2017 report for Dyfed Powys Police provided an insight from the HMIC on the Force Performance. There are positives present such as the understanding of demand and areas that were assessed as requiring improvement - such as its planning for future demand and the need for a skills audit etc. It is appreciated that there have been necessary economies in police staff in recent years. However, could the Commissioner explain his approach in ensuring that the action points raised in this HMIC report are addressed?"

5.5 QUESTION BY COUNCILLOR M. JAMES:

"Can the Commissioner confirm whether Dyfed-Powys Police holds statistical data similar to that set out in the National Police Chiefs Council's February 2018 report on Livestock worrying, and if it does, provide that data. In particular:

For the period 01/09/13 to 31/08/17

1. Recorded number of livestock worrying incidents in the force area
2. Recorded number of livestock killed as a result of such incidents
3. Recorded number of livestock injured as a result of such incidents
4. Recorded number of incidents where the offending dog was shot
5. Recorded number of incidents where the dog owner was not present
6. Recorded number of incidents where the dog/owner had previously been involved in a similar incident
7. Recorded financial loss arising from livestock killed/injured
8. Total amount of fines imposed by the courts on offending owners

Is there a need to amend the Commissioner's Rural Crime Strategy to specifically address the issue of Livestock worrying, given that at present it does not mention the issue?"

6. QUESTIONS ON NOTICE FROM MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC TO THE COMMISSIONER:

6.1 QUESTION FROM J. ELLIS:

"In light of the Commissioner's commitment on page 12 of the

Police and Crime Plan regarding road safety does he agree with the call by Jessica Morden MP for the creation of a UK wide independent body to support officers who investigate fatal road accidents, identify trends and share lessons learnt from individual investigations. If he does agree what will he do to help bring this about. If he does not agree with Ms Morden, please can he explain why?"

6 .2 QUESTION FROM A. WILLIAMS:

"The previous Commissioner broadcasted his Panel meetings on the web from Haverfordwest Council chambers. Similar broadcasting facilities are available at County Hall, Carmarthen. Does Mr Llewelyn have any similar intentions of broadcasting his 'public' meetings with the Crime Panel? Where can the minutes of previous meeting be read online?"

7. HMICFRS EFFECTIVENESS REPORT.	15 - 46
8. DECISIONS TAKEN BY THE COMMISSIONER.	47 - 54
9. POLICE ACCOUNTABILITY BOARD.	55 - 230
10. PANEL EXPENDITURE 2018-2017.	231 - 232
11. DRAFT PANEL BUDGET FOR 2018-2019.	233 - 234